DATE:

LOCATION:

TIME:

2:00 - 2:10

2:10-2:20

2:20-2:30

2:30-2:40

2:40 - 2:50

2:50 - 3:00

3:00 - 3:30

3:30-3:50

3:50 - 4:00

4:00 - 4:30

Cape Light Compact
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

Wednesday, June 8, 2016

Innovation Room, Open Cape Building

3195 Main Street, Barnstable County Complex
2:00 - 4:30 p.m.

AGENDA

Public Comment

Approval of Minutes

Treasurer’s Report, Potential Vote to Ratify Treasurer’s Approval of Contracts
Chairman’s Report

Update on Commercial & Industrial Program, Margaret Song

CVEC Update, Liz Argo

Power Supply Discussion on RECs and RPS requirements, Austin Brandt

Administrators’ Report:

Discussion and Potential Vote on FY 17 Operating Budget
Update on Administrative Services Agreement

Legislative Update — House Energy Bill Overview, Jeff Bernstein

Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair
Did Not Reasonably Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting

Open Session Vote on entry into Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A
§’) 1(a)(3) and (a)(10) to discuss:
. Review/Approval of Executive Session Minutes — Potential Vote to Release
Executive Session Minutes
2. Update on Compact and NGRID Agreement for Natural Gas Heated Homes
Litigation strategy discussion regarding Electric Distribution Companies and
Interstate Natural Gas Pipeline Capacity Contracts, DPU 15-181, DPU 16-05
and DPU 16-07; and
4. Litigation strategies related to Grid Modernization and Plans filed by
Massachusetts Distribution Companies (DPU 15-120 and 15-122)

(7%



Draft Minules subject to correction, addition and Commitlee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact
Governing Board and Executive Committee
Open Session Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, May 11, 2016

The Cape Light Compact Governing Board and Executive Committeec met on Wednesday, May 11, 2016 in the
Innovation Room, Open Cape Building, Barnstable County Complex, 3195 Main Street, Barnstable MA 02630
at 2:00 p.m.

PRESENT WERE: ABSENT WERE:

L. Joyce Flynn, Chair, Yarmouth 16. Michael Hebert, Aquinnah
2. Robert Schofield, Vice-Chair, Bourne 17. Tim Carroll, Chilmark

3. Peter Cocolis, Treasurer, Chatham 18. John Ally, Dukes County
4. Ronald Zweig, Secretary, Falmouth 19. Tisbury — vacant

5. Sheila Lyons, Bamnstable County (@ 2:40 20. Mashpee - vacant

6. Richard Toole, Member at Large, Oak Bluffs — by phone 21. Chris Galazzi - Orleans

7. David Anthony, Barnstable 22, Brad Crowell, Decnnis

8. Deane Keuch, Brewster 23. Sue Hruby, W, Tisbury

9. Fred Fenlon, Eastham

. Valerie Bell, Harwich

. Joseph Buteau, Truro Members physically present: 13
. Thomas Donegan, Provincetown Members participating by phone: 2
. Joshua Peters, Sandwich

. Richard Elkin, Wellfleet

. Paul Pimentel, Edgartown — by phone

D — D

Lo L)

LEGAL COUNSEL
Jeff Bernstein, Esq., BCK Law, PC

STAFF PRESENT:

Maggie Downey, Administrator
Austin Brandt, Power Supply Planner
Meredith Miller, Evaluation Manager
Phil Moffitt, Residential Manager
Lindsay Henderson, Analyst

Chr. Flynn called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m. stating the Meeting Notice/Agenda had been duly posted on
the Cape Light Compact website in accordance with the Open Meeting Law. The Chair acknowledged remote
participation of R. Toole and P. Pimental who were unable to attend in person due to other obligations. She also
inquired if anyone was recording the meeting. which there wasn’t

PUBLIC COMMENT
There were no members of the public present.

CONSIDERATION OF MEETING MINUTES

e g g : LT PR e

Cape Light Compuct Exconmne Commdtios & Geneviring i
Ve 4 2006 Moot Minies



Draft Minutes subject to corvection, addition and Committee/Board Approval

The Board considered the April 13, 2016 Meeting Minutes. R. Schofield moved the Board vote to accept the
minutes, seconded by P. Cocolis and voted by roll call as follows:

1. D. Anthony — Barnstable Yes 9. R. Toole — Oalk Bluffs Yes
2. R Schofield - Bourne Yes 10. T. Donegan - Provincetown Yes
3. D. Keuch - Brewster Yes 11.J. Peters - Sandwich Yes
4. P. Cocolis — Chatham Yes 12.J. Buteau - Truro Yes
5. F. Fenlon — Eastham Yes 13. R. Elkin - Wellflcet Abs
6. P. Pimentel — Edgartown Yes 14. J. Flynn — Yarmouth Yes
7. R. Zweig - Falmouth Yes

8. V. Bell — Harwich Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (13-0-1)

TREASURER’S REPORT

P. Cocolis reviewed the Contract Summary sheet listing Contracts and Amendments he has approved, since the
last Board meeting, which have been forwarded to the County Comumnissioners for execution and requested the
Board vote to ratify his actions. He stated that the Compact is required by the state to use certain vendors for the
low income programs, and Housing Assistance Corporation is the authorized statewide agency for the
Compact’s Territory. Navigant Consulting docs evaluation work for the Compact.

P. Cocolis moved the board vote to ratify the actions of the Compact Treasurer relative to Compact contracts
from April 13, 2016 through May 11, 2016. The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all
actions necessary or appropriate to implement this vote and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote, seconded by R. Schofield and voted by roll call as follows:

1. D. Anthony — Barnstable Yes 9. R. Toole — Oak Bluffs Yes
2. R. Schofield - Bourne Yes 10. T. Donegan - Provincetown Yes
3. D. Keuch — Brewster Yes 11.J. Peters - Sandwich Yes
4. P. Cocolis — Chatham Yes 12.J. Buteau - Truro Yes
5. F Fenlon - Eastham Yes 13. R. Elkin - Wellfleet Yes
6. P. Pimentel — Edgartown Yes 14. J. Flynn — Yarmouth Yes
7. R. Zweig — Falmouth Yes

8. V. Bell - Harwich Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (14-0-0)

P. Cocolis reviewed the Energy Efficiency budget for 2016 through April 30. He stated that some of the
contracts had been delayed in being executed, which has created delays in processing invoices, but that has been
resolved.

P. Cocolis then reviewed the Operating Fund budget and mentioned that the supplemental budget, approved at
last month’s Board meeting. has not been included yet in the budget that the Board was seeing today.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
Chr. Flynn thanked Joe Buteau from Truro for organizing and maintaining the acronym list and defining them
so that the Board understands what they are.

Looking forward to when new members join the Board, Chr. Flynn asked the newer board members if it would
help to have had a folder when they started with information such as the Inter-Governmental Agreement,

| TP LT T T i L A LETIE T 2 I et TR SO SR A P B LR T T B R

T

Cape Liche Congpunc £ Evcentnve Connmittee & Governing Bomrd 3
Vv L1 2086 Vot Nnies



Drait Minutes subject to correction, addition and Comumittee/Board Approval

Aggregation Plan, etc. to help them understand the Compact and also get assigned a “buddy” system. As a
result of a positive response, M. Downey was requested to work with Chr. Flynn to create a packet for new
board members.

Chr. Flynn asked if the Board wished to host a meeting or gathering for the newly elected state and county
candidates this fall, to educate them about the Compact and what the Compact does.

She asked that Board Members wear blue at the June Board meeting to show their appreciation for Compact

staff,

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

2" Draft of FY 17 Operating Budget

M. Downey stated that she has now received a proposed budget from the County for which she was
waiting. She mentioned that there are still two line item amounts that will change from now to June as
we are waiting for additional information. One amount is the charge for public officials’ insurance (from
Massachusctts Interlocal Insurance Agency (MIIA) and the other is the marketing consultant amount.
All of other numbers in the draft Compact budget are the same as what they had been in April, except
the items relating to the County. M. Downey stated that the County rent went from $12.99/sq. ft. to
$17.99/sq. ft. DCAMM (Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance) performs a review of
the rent amounts in the area to see what the state agencies should pay. She said that the Courts and
District Attorney will be paying $17.99/sq. ft. and those amounts are good for 3 years. J. Buteau asked if
it was worth pursuing other properties, given that large of an increase. M. Downey stated that she has
done some research and the price is comparable to other places she has looked at. D. Anthony said that
without an executed lease there could be some leverage for a lower price if the County wants to have the
luxury of being able to give notice for the tenants to vacate on a short term. M. Downey will revisit the
lease issue with the County to try and get a finalized document. M. Downey stated that once the MIIA
information is finalized, she will invite the County Administrator and Director of Finance to attend a
Board meeting to explain the policy to board members. This policy covers board members and staff, and
board members may also be covered under the town policies.

M. Downey stated that she will nced a quorum at the June meeting in order to approve the FY 17 budget.

Update on Administrative Services Agreement

M. Downey stated that she has no update from County. The County has been focusing on finalizing the
budget. Now that the FY 17 County budget process is completed, the Commissioners will need to make
this a priority in order to finalize the Agreement, and M. Downey stated she will speak with
Commissioner Lyons to have this addressed.

S. Lyons arrived at 2:40 p.m.

Legislative Update
M. Downey stated that she was notified that Representative Hunt, and Representative Whelan,

cosponsored legislation to “promote transparency in municipal aggregator reporting” as a proposed
amendment to the state budget which is highly unusual, as this doesn’t go through the regular legislative
process and the proposed amendment is not about the state budget. M. Downey stated that the Compact
already provides annual reports and audits to the towns annually, and energy efficiency reports are sent

- =t



Dralt Minutes subject to correction, addition and Comimitiee/Board Approval

on a monthly basis. D. Anthony suggested that the Board invite Rep Hunt and Rep. Whelan to our
meeting to discuss this, as we want to understand more about the intent of this amendment. R. Elkin
inquired as to whether the Reps feel that the Compact is doing something wrong. If they don’t come to
the mecting, then we will have at least tried to reach out and discuss their concerns with them. R, Zweig
suggested notifying the towns and having them send a letter stating that the Compact is already
providing this information to them. J. Peters stated that it was important to look into this, but not act
defensively. Chr. Flynn suggested that we include a copy of our latest annual report with the letter that is
sent to them.

e Other
M. Downey stated that the fiscal year end is coming up and that if board members wish to expense
mileage for attending Compact meetings for the period of July 1, 2015 — June 8, 2016, then they need to
be submitted to her by June 15", She will send out the cxpense report to board members, and can also
reimburse the Vineyard members for the cost of the ferry as long as receipts are provided. She reminded
the Board that they need to provide either MapQuest directions (only one for all dates) or provide
odometer readings to verify the mileage.

M. Downey stated that the Compact applied for a $250,000 grant through the Massachusetts Clean
Energy Center o leverage PV on low income housing. She said that we will know in June if we are
awarded the grant and will need to have all projects installed by June 30, 2017.

She stated that Margaret Song will be sending out a letter with flyers for the commercial new
construction program to all the town building departments for them to put on their counters.

M. Downey stated that the Compact has shirts for when board members represent the Compact in the
field and to see Lindsay Henderson after the mecting.

M. Downey has spoken with a Mashpee selectiman regarding the current Mashpee vacancy on the
Compact Board.

UPDATE ON BEHNAVIOR INITIATIVE AND DEMAND RESPONSE OFFERING

M. Downey stated that the cvaluation has been completed on the current energy cfficiency behavior program,
and that it is not favorable for us to continue the program because it is not cost-effective. She said that we are
ceasing enrollments and terminating the program. She states that she thinks that some of these customers may
be good candidates for the Compact’s Demand Response program. when that is rolled out.

BOARD MEMBER UPDATE
D. Anthony stated that the Town of Barnstable will be having a new Town Manager as of July 1. He doesn’t
anticipate any changes, and Mark Ells has been a big supporter of CLC.

R. Elkin stated that when Wellfleet did Solarize Wellfleet, they got a program where they could find out how
much solar energy you can produce.

o R, i B~ T S YT, e B S TR0 ot BT el v ey

Cape Lechy Cotpact Evecuive Connineee & €
Viw £1, 20b6 Mearnee Ve



Dralt Minutes subject to correction. addition and Commitice/Board Approval
S. Lyons stated that the Town of Wellfleet's Assembly of Delegate member moved leaving a vacancy on the

Board. The Board of Seleetmen appointed Lilli Green as the Interim member until the November election even
though her application was submitted after the deadline.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 3:15 p.m. Chr. Flyan moved that the Board enter into Executive Session pursuant to MGL Chapter 304
§21(a) 3 to discuss strategy with respect to pending regulatory litigation relative to the Electric Distribution
Companies and Interstate Natural Gas Pipeline Capacity Contracts, DPU 13-181, DPU 16-05 and DPU 16-07
and Grid Modernization Plans filed by MA Distribution Companies, DPU 15-120 and 15-122. Chr, Flynn
declared that an open session may have a detrimental effect on the Cape Light Compact s litigating position
and noted that the Governing Board would not return to Open Session at the conclusion of Executive Session.

Seconded by R. Schofield and voted by roll call as follows:

1. D. Anthony — Barnstable Yes 9. R. Toole — Ouak Bluffs Yes
2. R Schofield - Bourne Yes 10. T. Donegan - Provincetown Yes
3. D. Keuch - Brewster Yes 11.J. Peters - Sanchvich Yes
4. P. Cocolis — Chatham Yes 12.J. Buteaun — Truro Yes
5. F. Fenlon — Eastham Yes 13. R. Elkin - Wellflcet Yes
6. P. Pimentel - Edgartown Yes 14. J. Flynn — Yarmouth Yes
7. R. Zweig — Falmouth Yes 15. S. Lyons — Barnstable County  Yes
8. V. Bell = Harwich Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (15-0-0)
Meeting adjourned at 4:29 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Lindsay Henderson

L1ST OF DOCUMENTS & EXIIBITS
* Meeting Notice/Agenda
e April 13,2016 Meeting Minutes — draft
e Summary of Contracts — April 13, 2016 — May 11, 2016
* FY16 Operating Budget Report dated 5/11/16
* 2016 EE Budget Report
e 2" Draft FY17 Budget
e BCK Memo - Legal Services Budget for FY2017
»  Amendment #1025 to H.4200

s - - s
- q 03

Cop ezt Comgpa 8 Evecninve Commitiee & Govermng Beead
Viav £ 2006 Mectine Minnes



E=

Aquinnal
Barnstable

Barustable
County

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilmark,

Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
FHarwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetotn
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
TWellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

Meeting Date: 6/8/2016 ]

Cape Light
Compact -

Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact

| !

REQUESTED BY: Peter Cocolis

Proposed Motion(s)

I move the Board vote to ratify the actions of the Compact Treasurer relative to Compact
contracts from May 11, 2016 through June 6, 2016.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be

necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.

Additional Information

This motion is consistent with the Board's March 11, 2015 vote to establish a
contract review process

Record of Board Action
Second by: # Aye | # Nay | # Abstain

| Motion by: Disposition




Aunaaw

S22IAIIS WONIBN|EAY

aaosdde d u [T R TET RS 12R1V00 £1/1/L WOy dhoin snwpe) 8
S12UDISSIUWNLD)D 91 /5T /9 Joj Sutpuad p 9toz/af9 1dusax3 SO MO PUE JENUAPISIY 9vfoe/e-ar//ie 28png ur aBueyd au 2 ped BuL
10) 132)U0] 0} JUaWpUALLY )5T
910Z/1/9 paacidde - 91/57/5 Jdwaxy wesdord SundAiay [enuapisay BL/1/9-91/1/9 00'521'5218 U "BuPAIY VIUY
9T0Z/5T/S pouds rojensuntpy parosdde - o1 f5z/5 1dwaxg wiesdoud HuldAday ssousng |jews s1/1/9-91/1/9 05 £L2'E% “3u ‘SwpAdray vy
panoiddy s1auoiss|tuwe?y pajuag N/A paandoag asoding VAR 3IELU0) JO JUNOoWY Juawpuauwnry SWeN Jopuap
tal/pasciddyly) Ajpapnadwo? 1O JUnowWY

$1j0303 ‘g




06/08/2016 09:58 | Barnstable County |e 1
mdowney | *EXPENDITURE TOTALS jglytdbud
FO® 2016 12
ORIGIMNAL APPROP REVISEDRD BUDGET YTOD EXPENWDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

120 CAPE LIGHET COMPACT
8074 CAPE LIGHT COMPACT OPERTG FUND
8074 5100 CLC OPERTG FD-SALARIES

0.00 218,086.00 189,221.75 7.135.47 ¢.00 18,864.25 91.4%
B074 5213 CLC OPERTG FD-TELEFHONES

G.00 3,000.00 183.7%2 G.00 156.28 2,690.00 19.3%
8074 5220 CLC OPERTG FD-UTILITIES

¢.00 4,500.00 3,644.53 ¢.00 0.00 855.47 81.0%
8074 5233 CLC OPERTG FD-AUDIT/ACCTG SVCS

0.00 25,800.00 13,406.12 0.00 0.00 16,393 .88 45.0%
B0O74 5235 CLC OPERTG FD-LEGAL SERVICES

0.00 299,375.08 166,635.64 0.00 0.00 132,739.36 55.7%
8074 5238 CLC OPERTG FD-IT COUNTY SUPPRT

g.00 8,750.00 B,750.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 100.0%
8074 5239 CLC OPERTG FD-CONTRACTUAL

0.00 B&,566.00 59,832.23 3,641.50 16,215.00 10,518.77 B7.8%
8074 5244 CLC OPERATG FD-PROFESS DEVELOP

9.00 5,000.00 1,160.00 Q.00 0.00 3,840.00 23.2%
B074 5270 CLC OPERATG FD-CUSTO/MAIN-CNTY

0.00 9,226.00 9,226.00 o.00 0.00 a.00 100.0%
8074 5281 CLC OPERTG FD-OUTSTATE TRAVEL

.00 6,000.00 2,101.75 0.00 0.00 3,898,25 35.0%
8074 5282 CLC OPERTG FD-IN STATE TRAVEL

0.00 16,000.00 15,310.81 0.00 53.587 §35.62 96.0%
8074 5291 CLC OPERTG FD-ADVERTISINS

0.00 55,561.00 40,284,098 0.00 11,658.10 3,617.92 93.5%
8074 5293 CLC OPER-QUTRCH/MARKETG CONTRC

0.00 76,820.75 72,450.23 c.00 1,875,000 2,195.52 97.1%
8074 5294 CLC OPERTG FD-FREIGHT/SHIPPG

0.00 250.00 35.14 0.00 Q.00 214 .86 14.1%
8074 5285 CLC OPERTG FD-PRINTG/COPYG

0.00 13,727.30 7,944.95 Q.00 3,900.31 1,BB2.04 B6.3%
8074 5298 CLC OPERTG-LED ST LIGHTS-CONTR

0.00 12,944.25 0.00 G.G0 0.00 12,944 .25 0%
8074 5320 CLC OPERTG FD-FCOOD SUPPLIES

G.00 £00.00 447,89 ¢.00 0.00 52,11 8%.6%
BO74 5361 CLC OPERTG FD-POSTAGE

¢.00 13,851.52 7.,817.28 0.00 4,147.96 1,886.28 86.4%
B804 53%% CLC OPERTG FD-SUPPLIES

0.00 2,000.00 §36.07 0.00 25.31 1,338.62 33.1%



06/08/2016 09:58

mdowney

FOR 2016 12

ORIGINAL APPROP

|Barnstable County
| *EXPENDITURE TOTALS

REVISED BUDGET

YTD EXPEHDED

MTD EXPENDED

ENCUMBRANCES

AVAILABLE BUDGET

|p 2
|glytdbud

BOT4

8074

8074

8074

8074

a074

8074

8074

8074

8074

5421

5425

5433

G452

S463

5497

5981

5983

5984

5930

CLC OPERTG FD-SPONSORSHIPS

** END OF REPORT

0.00 30,000.00 26,214.96 0.00
CLC OPERTG FD-SUBSCRIPTIONS

0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00
CL OPERTG FD-FUBLIC OFFICL INS

0.00 B,208.51 7,651,966 0.00
CLC OPERTG FD-BUILDING RENTAL

0.00¢ 17,500.00 17,500.00 2,714 .56
CLC OPERTG FP-EQUIP RENTAL

0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00
CLC OPERTG FD-BANK FEES

0.00 200.00 38.44 0.00
CLC OPERTG FD-RETIREMENT

0.00 45,481.00 415,481.00 .00
CLC OPERTG FD-GRP INSUR

0.00 33,557.00 16,572.34 6231.64
CLC OYERTG FD-MEDICARE

0.00 3,217.00 2,780.21 99.43
CLC OPERTG FD-FINANCE SUPPORT

0.00 4,791.49 4,791.49 0.00

TOTAL EXPENSES
0.00 1,017,112.82 130,083.59 14,274.60
GRAND TOTAL
0.00 1,017,112.82 T30,089.59 14,274.60

Generated by Waggie Downey =+

0.00

18,031.53

38,031.53

3,785.04

2,500.00

556.55

0.00

10,000.00

161.56

o.o0

16,984.66

436.69

0.00

248 ,931.70

248,991.7D

97.4%

.0%

93.2%

100.0%

.0%

19.2%

100.0%

49.4%

B6.4%

100.0%



ainin4 Abiaug 13140wWS v piomoy 1aylaboy buiyiom

10U O3y

-y
_uﬂﬂ -

9TOC ‘g 2unf

saiseqg 9yl :T ¥ed

SAIISS-IUIN 34D-334Y.| V.

$J3Y JO PHOM [NYISPUOM BYL



éSUOIISAND

9p0sida 1xau ay3 Jo yead deaus .

VN UISOJYH 8 SdY e

S91e21}13490 ASuous a|gemauay :Saiseqg ayl e

'S'N 2U1 Ul s19¥Jew ASIaus a|gemausy :soiseg ay|
¢3SI1X sD34 op Aym

iplepuels 01|0}110d 3|gemauay e aney AYA e
ASojoulwia)] .

***9posida Siyl uj




'224N0S A31aud
9|gemausal paljijenb-a1els e Aq palesauagd AdLo9|0

JO (YA 000°T) UMIN T Ssiuasaudad jeyl 21ed1413492
9|qiduel-uou e :91ed1}1349) ASJau3 a|gemausdy —DJY

(dHD) Jamod
pue 1eaH paulquio) se yans ‘saidojouydal AS1aua a|gemaual-uou

‘anijeulalje o) wesdoid pale|as ipiepuels 01|04140d SAIIBWIRYY - SV —

AT S 9W0]SN)

[1e1ad 11ay3) Joj syun sulAjijenb wou} A112143123|9

JO agdejus2.4ad e uieigo [ ] s4a1jddns 1eys uoninesi|qo
Aloiniels e, :piepueis 01|0J1i0d d|gemaudy — Sdy e

A3ojouiuwnia]




‘PaJilad/paniasal

pue ‘papedl ‘papJodald ale sHIJY 4ayM ‘Wa3sAs

duinunodoe HJY pased-gom :WolIsAS uoijew.iolu|
UOI1eJ2UaL) |00d J9MOd pue|dul maN —SI|D TO0OdIN -

aJe sJaljddns yamod s,77D Ing ‘IS e I0USI DD —

(suoiin|os uosipjuo) “3°9) siswolsnd 03 A112143939]3

119S 1yl (sajuedwod uoingliisip 4o siaijddns
9A13132dw02) sajuedwo) :A}3u3 SulAISS-peo] — 357 .

("3uod) ASojoulwaal




‘s|eo3 Adljod a1jgnd
199W 0} J3pJo ul |euded Juswdo|aAap 1S9AUI 0] S31113UD 31eALld
S9ZIAIJUSJU| pue S9jqeus 1ey) 19yJew ajqemaual ajeledas

e Suneald Aq wajqosd Asuow 3uissiw ay) aA|0s sdjay Sdy e

wa|qosd ,Asuow 3uissiw,, e sa1eaud SIy| —

‘siseq M 42d e uo yadeayd uayjo

aJe Asy] ‘Aljigel|aJ o 99.30p 491943 e opinoad 310421341 pue

9|ge-ydiedsip ale Aay] asnedaq Saa4nosau [any |1Sso}/ASiaus

|ewJayl |euoilipedl dojaasp 01 pual siado|anap Asiaua ajeald
‘(seA1nuadUl jeUOCIIIPPE JO SdY INOYIIM) |enba ulaq 3S|3 ||V

'A11214309|9 JO 3|eS pue

uolIngliasip ayi aiejn3adl 03 Ajluoyine uielas saieis UanamoH
‘PauUMO pue pado|anap Ajo1eAlsd SI Uoiledauad 21u333|3 1SON

S924Nn0SaJ AdJaus a|gemaual sulpuedxs
pue suljioddns 03 paje|ad sjeod Adljod a1jgnd aney saiels Auei .

éSdY e aney Ay :3u1nas




'92JN0S3A
1BY] WOoJ} SOAISSWIY] SU0J1I9|2 3yl aseyaldnd AJoAISN|IX3
01 3|geun 3ulaq a3dsap ‘sarislialoeleyd palisap syl
YIM S92IN0S3J SPJEMO] PI1I3JIp 9 03 Spasu JuawAed
‘S1910 aN0qe $924n0s3aJ Jo SadA] passasaid aziAljuadu|
Ajle1oueuly 03 (S)Jawnsuod ay3 Joj JapJo u| "Salisiialoeleyd
113431 01 2np S934n0S3aJ JO (3|gemauss “3'9) sadA}

Ule1492 WO} A1ID14103|9 40} puewSPp Si 943yl USASMOH

'92JN0S 21}193ds e 01 yoeq padleJl 9q JOASU Jsow|e ued plis
Jamod ay1 ygnoayiz uimol) (suoi1d9|s) 1onpoud ay3 1eyd
Ul S311IPOWWOI J3Y10 1SOW ueyl JuaJayip Sl A3214109|3 .

$S$D3Y 9AeY om op AU :3uUillos




A8iauj s|gemauay = 13y — Alo1d93 ©
A3Jau3 3|gemauay = D3Y + A1014103|T .

s1oyJew ASJiaus ajgemaual Auolepuew 4o Asejunjon
ul a3edidiued ued Asyl asnedaq |el1oads aJe sHJY .

'3y e paj|ed si } ‘(Aduase

91e)s a1eludoidde ayi Aq paijljenb se) 80unosal ajgemaual

e WoJj paonpo.d S 91ed1}13492 B UBYAA "njeA aleledas e

aAey pue ‘J|2s1l A11214329|9 2yl wouj Ajo1esedas papesy aue

9SaY] ‘S22npo.d Jojedauasd e YMIA A19AS 1oy paleadd aJe

S91e2(J13492 ‘(*219 ‘SUOISSIWS pajeldosse ‘padnpold sem

1l Moy ‘Uaym ‘adaym) paonpoud suiag A1d14333|9 3yl Jo
(Jeauswuodiaua 3uipn|aul) solsiialdeleyd ayl aunided o) .

¢SD3Y 92Aey am op Aypn :8uinLs




‘9N|eA JOMO| B 3ABY 0] pua)] S1a%J4ew asayl ulyum
Ajuo paijljenb sa23inosaJd 3jgemaual wod) sH3JY ‘sOIY Yim peo|
1191 J0 a8ejuadiad uielad e 193w 0} S|e03 3|R32J0juUa-UoU 135
Aew (siawnsuod 10 ‘sajuedwod ‘salels) seilug :Alelunjop/sjeoco —
‘3aNJeA 118yl Jo siseq ayi sapinoid
puUB ‘sHJY JO) puBWDP S3EID SIY] “Suswadinbal sdy Jad ‘sHIY
UM peoj J1ay} Jo @3ejuadlad uleldad e 193w 0} (||e 40 awos)
S$9111j1aNn a4inbau sa14031449)/s91R1S 9dueljdwo)/Alolepueiy —

:s1oyJew DIY Jo sodA) ulew oml aJe 243yl .

‘sJ01esauad paljljenb syl wou) sH3Y Asesssdau ayl

Suliinboe 1oy a|qisuodsal aJe S35 Uyl pue ‘siojelauss

uiAjiienb wouy sH3Y swulw ‘@dinbae 03 357 J0j 1934E)

J0o JuawaJinbaJd wnuwiulw e $13S 91e]1s 3yl — swsiueylaw
paseq-1a)Jew aJe S|eogd JO SpJepuels 3jgemausy .

si1oieAl ASi1au3 ajgemausy S N :Saiseqg Ayl




XdSe SpIEpPUEB}S-01]0J1100-9|(eMaUal/AZIaUa) UoIBa5a1/ 810 |SOU MMM/

S|eos Adejun|oA aAey sa3els § ‘siuswalinbau
SdY Adojepuew aney *)'qQ + S91L1S 6 ‘OTOQT JO SV o

s19)4e|Al A319u3 ajgemaudy ‘S n :saiseg a3yl




(Joquwinu |el4as) 4a1413uspl anbiun e sey DIY yoe3g .
juswdolanap ASioua ajgemaual uo 1oeduwi pue anjea
JILWLIOUO0ID JUJalp aAey sDHIY Jo sadAy Juauapiqg .
suolje|nsal
1} SME| SdY 9AI109dsau 0] SulpJlodde |9A3] 91e)]S
9U1 1e  pajulw, aJe sOIY pue pauljap ale sadAl sDIY .
**319 ‘U Pa31LIO| SI 924N0SaJ Uoildipsin{/aels —
P213nJlsuod Ssem a34N0sSal UsyYmM\ —
(04pAy ‘puim ‘Uejos ““3'9) 924n0sal uollesauss Jo adA] —

:AQ palelualajip
90 Ued Yaiym ‘sH3y Jo sadAy 1uauayjip Auew ale aisyl e

s9jed141349) A3iou3 ajgemaudy :saiseg ayl




e sulewal ||
sse|D ‘Ajjlenuue 9T Ag aseaJoul 03 uoiledqo | sse|d saldinbay —

SUOIOUNISIP || SSB|D PUE | SSB|D SdY
P31ea.d ‘Sdy papuedxa 10y SalllUNWWO) U345 8007 e

600¢C Ul %t sulyoead j1aun Ajjenuue
%SG°0 PaseaJdul pue €00C Ul %T 40 uoilesi|qo yum uesag —
suolle|ngdaJ Sdy paidope
(430a) se24nosay A3iau3 Jo 3daq VIA ‘2002 Ul e

pJlepuels oijojyiod
9]gemauad e Jo} papinoad 10y SuUlinN1ONIISOY VIN LE66T e

punoisd)oeg anne|sisa] VIA



¥30Q 01 AjJyruow pariodal
pue paydeJl st uoionpodd Aid14323]9 S,WB1SAS By

(19d4ew ajesajoym
9Y31 UO J0 Sulia1aW 13U Yy3nouyl Jaylia) pjos Jo 31IS
UO pash sl 924nosaJ ayl Ag pasnpoud ANd1d3|I9 3yl .

9dA} s11 uo paseq
uoneddilied sS4y 104 224n0SsaJ 9yl saljljenb Y3og e

$)JY paieidosse

a1 01 S1YSiJ ay3 S||9S 40 sulelal 4ay1ia Jadojanap ayl —
}|INng Sl 224N0SaJ 9|JEMIUSI Y

'VIN Ul SYI0M 3}l MOH




p]oSaJ 9q Jouued Aayj
1eY3 0S ‘sDIY sulzal Agq uoilesi|qo Sdy 419yl 193w S3S7 —

D34 9Y31 21124 IO [|9S UBD JBUMO DY UL e

SID
100d3N 2431 uo D3y 9yl pausisse S| (JoUMO 224n0Sal

9yl se swes ayl Ajluessa29uU 10U) JBUMO DFY YL .

(238e3IUIA) Yauow uondnpolid pue a2dA] 924nosal
0) 3ulpiodde ‘pariodal pue pasnpodd Ayd1a3033
U6 r_>>_>_ AJana J0J DY T SIUIW YIOQA ‘syYauow € AIoAg .

:(*1U0d) VIN Ul SHjHJoMm 1l MOH




Bud'punoi8yoeg-juasedsuell-IneEsoulp-Xal-snINesouuRIAY Z T/5 10z /speojdniuajuod-dm/wod sadeunsudaaly//.dily :3ipald adew xay-1

Suiolid |1e134 S10944E SDTY/SdY MOH —

1Juswdo|anap A31aua ajgemausl
MBU (dALIP 3,uop J0) AP s2dAl DTY JUSJIBLIP MOH —

sadAl D3Y JuUaJBYIP SSOUIR SUIdldd —
9JYMBIS|D pUB YIN Ul —
SD3Y JO SodA) Jualialiq .
s|opow weiadoud usaais Aiejun|oa JaYyipo —
|]opow weJ3doid uaalo H) Jud4IN) —
Juswdojanap A3iaua ajgemaual aALIp d[ay ued Asyiy moH —

swesgoud uaais Auejun|op .

&S (Bunsaw pieoq €T A|nf aya 1e)
g e ** T Med 10} ul aunj



ssuonsanp




Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.

6.7.16

Liz Argo, Manager, Programs & Administration




Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Municipal Net Metered Power

Review of Savings and Earnings from CVEC PV Portfolio:

March 1, 2015 to February 29, 2016

One year time period with 4 projects still running at under a year of production *

* Orleans Capped Landfill, DY High School GM, Barnstable Fire District, and
Airport didn't come online until April 2015

Net Savings in yr period
PROJECT GROUP NAMEPLATE RATING NET SAVINGS Savings per kilowatt
Round 1 Projects (8) 16,205 kW (16 MW) S 1,837,700.00 | | $ 113.40
Round 2 Projects - Large (6) 9,453 kW (9.5 MW) S 954,399.00 | | § 100.96
Round 2 Projects - Small Behind-the{ 2,144 kW (2.14 MW) S 265,660.05 | | § 123.91
Con Edison Solutions - Small Behind{ 760.67 kW (.76 MW) 5 33,670.25| [ $ 44.24 |
* Higher PPA @ $0.135 = Less benefit
Total Projects (32) 28,563kW (28.56 MW) | $ 3,091,438.30
With 4 projects still shert of one-year




Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Recent Accomplishments

EBCNE Award for “Outstanding Environmental - Energy Technology Application
Award”

Community Clean Energy Resiliency Initiative Grant- $1.46 Million from DOER

Additional non-CVEC projects to bring fixed-price net metering credit benefits to
CVEC offtakers

CVEC's 100kW Behind-the-Meter projects as ISO-NE On-Peak Hours Resources

Spoke on Community Solar at SEPA & SEIA "Solar Power PV Conference and
Expo" in February

Presentation to town staff and volunteers following all projects achieving over
four months of net metering credit transactions

Comprehensive revision to Schedule Zs on behalf of 19 CVEC participants
sharing in the distribution of CVEC’s net metering credits




Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.

The “Ask”

In 2010 the CVEC Board voted to avoid the Administrative Operational
Adder on the 8 Round 1 projects

In 2011 the Board voted to cover costs for monitoring and billing, etc.
with a per kWh Administrative Operations Adder on the Round 2
projects; $0.01 for members and $0.015 for non-members added to
the PPA cost

Without an Adder on the 8 Round 1 projects, CVEC recognizes it can’t
maintain its services for all participants at the current level

In the interest of equitability and to continue services for all, in 2015
the CVEC Board voted to propose an Adder on the Round 1 projects,
similar the Adder on its other projects.




Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.

CVEC Operations Management Services
in mQQEoz to leading further PV and Battery development for Region

Maintain Schedule Z database for all projects - host & offtaker (needed
for accurate distribution of net metering credits)

Calculate monthly net metering credit activities: Expense, Revenue, Net
Provide professional third party annual audit reports
Provide annual reports; showing annual costs and net benefits

Verify achievement of production expectations (GAO) and assure
shortfall compensation

Interface with Utility and PV system owner to assure proper
compensation and proper maintenance and repairs.

Provide annual reports to Mass DOER
Provide legal services associated with management of systems

Provide assistance with tax assessment, insurance, emergency
response, efc.




N w Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.

The Adder to Oak Bluffs in dollars and cents

Year One Net Actual Benefit from R1, R2 and FGW to Oak Bluffs

16,022
as Offtaker S0,
Apply adder of $0.01 per kWh to R1 $1.035
Adjusted Net Estimated Benefit from R1 to Oak Bluffs as Offtaker $14,986
Percentage Year One Income Reduced 6.5%

*** The NMC used in the calculations is the actual NMC over the course of
2015/2016. In the future the NMC will adjust up or down over the life of
the project, with a net rise expected as the cost of electricity is expected to rise.




Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.

The Need in dollars and cents

CVEC FY16 Annual Income and Expenses

Annual Income Annual Budget | Net Income (Loss)
from R2 and FGW adders

Projected TOTALS $162,348 $352,815 $190,466

An adder on all Round 1 projects will provide an
approximate annual revenue of $197,637




Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Assurances

CVEC will revisit the adder on Round 1 at year two to determine
whether it is recommended that the adder be discontinued,
continued, or reduced




CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

Review of Savings and Earnings from CVEC PV Paortfolio: March 1, 2015 to February 29, 2016

Omne year time period with 4 projects still running at under a year of production *
* Onleans Capped Landfill, DY High School GM, Bamsiable Fire Distnct, and Asrport didn't come online unnd April 2015

Earth Day 2015 Celebrati SF Y
Round 1 & 2initiatives Held: 4t ncﬁm.m TMWT
Net Savings m 13 pernal
PROJECT GROUP NAMEPLATE RATING NET SAVINGS Savings per kilowaitt
|Round 1 Projects (8) 16,205 kW (16 MW} $ 1,837,709.00 b 113.40
__wo__:m 2 Projects - Large (6) 9,453 kW (9.5 MW) 5 954,3295.00 b 140.96
{Round 2 Projects - Small Behind-the-M| 2,044 kW (2.14 MW) 5 265,660.05 | | $ 123.91
Con Edison Solutions - Small Behind-th 760.67 kW {.76 MW} 5 33,670.25| | § 44,24 |-
* Hipher P'PA o 340 113 = Less benefit

To
) ! 3,091,438.30
tal Projects (32) 28,563kW {2856 MW) | $ 3 . -
ich 4 pwusects il of e Az

Recent Accomplishments:
- Won Commumity Clean Encrgy Resiliency Imtiative - $1.46 Million grant from DOER. Currently working with Sandia National Laboratory
- Participation in two projects that will bring fixed-price net metering credit benefits to the CVEC offtakers from projects nol built by CVEC, Future Generation Wind & Nexamp
- Entered all CVEC's 100kW Behind-the-Meter projects in the 1ISO-NE On-Peak [ours Resource market 1o help New England avoid future fossil fuel investment
- Invited to speak on Community Solar a1t SEPA & SEIA "Solar Power PV Conference and Expo" in February
~ Local presentation to stafT and volunteers following all projects achicving aver four months of net metering credit processing
- Currenily handling a comprehensive reviston to 17 Schedule Zs on behalf of the CVEC participants sharing in the distribution of CVEC net metering credits

- Moved CVEC ofTices from Bamnstable County Complex to location on White's Path

EBCNE Award. From left, Marty Suuberg, MA
DEP Commissioner, John Dickson, Brewster
Selectman, Liz Argo, CVEC Manager, Programs
& Administration, Richard Eirick, Town of
Barnstable Energy Manager, Peter Hughes,
Harwich Selectman, Stephen Wiehe, Weston &

EBCNE Award ; “Qutstanding
Environmental - Energy Technology
Application Award”

Thank You,
Liz drgo, Munager, Proguams & Admmisnation
74722 1812 dngol@cvecine oy

6/7/2016



CVEC PV Projects: March 2015 to February 2016

Total Benefits and Costs

100

-

$129,424

$148,147

Developer CVEC Admin
kWh Total NMC Total Cost Total Cost Total Net Benefit
30,536,280 $5,133,924 (52,224,210} {$117,606) $2,792,108
Benefits and Costs by System
Commercial Developer  CVEC Admin
Round System Name Operation Date kWh Total NMC Total Cost Total Cost Total Net Benefit
1 Barnstable Landfill 1 9/15/14 3,244,080 $552,183  ($236,493) $0 $315,689
Barnstable Landfill 2 9/2/14 2,309,040 $392,937 (6175,012) 50 §217,924
Brewster Landfill 9/15/14 1,523,400 $258,235 ($129,489) S0 5128,746
Chatham Landfill 5/30/14 2,440,320 $416,617 {6174,971} S0 $241,646
Eastham Landfill 4/23/14 760,920 $129,923 {$53,797) $0 476,126
Harwich Landfill 8/1/14 5,301,900 $899,501 ($376,435) 1] 5523,066
Katama Farm 6/6/14 1,540,200 $257,878 {5139,234} S0 $118,644
Nunnepog Well 6/6/14 1,521,000 $245,900 {$149,971) S0 599,929
Tisl;ury Landfill 7/29/14 1,501,440 $253,020 {5137,081) $0 $115,938
2 Alrport - Section 2 4/3/15 6,292,560 $1,046,139 {5392,970) {562,926) 5590,243
Barnstable Fire District 4/21/15 1,000,440 $164,011 (561,007) {$15,007) 587,997
DYHS Ground Mount 4/14/15 723,840 §117,020 ($48,606) {510,858) 557,556
Marguerite Small School  2/27/15 1,008,900 5170,075 (559,132) {515,134) $95,810
Orleans Landfill 5/15/15 501,840 $80,491 (533,9229) (55,018) 541,543
West Tisbury Landfill 1/5/15 866,400 $145,996 {$56,082) {58,664) 581,250
Grand Total 30,536,280 $5,133,924  (52,224,210) {$117,606) 52,792,108
Net Benefits by Month
500K
$416,239 3438,814
400K -
$345,165
? o I $250,352 $260,031
‘.2 $210,632 $209,240
= 200K $163,003

[=)
=

March
2015

April 2015 May 2015 June 2015 July 2025

August
2015

2015

September October
2015

November De:emher
2015 2015

. i l

Januarv
2016

February
2016

This report is based on the Eversource meter reads for the months af March 2015 through February 2016. For PV systems that did not have a meter read in
March 2015, the report starts with the first meter read after March 2015,

The Wixon School PV system is not included in this report.



CVEC Net Metering: Participant Report

Participant From To
Barnstable March 2015 February 2016

Participant Benefits and Costs by Project

Participant Developer CVEC Admin Revenue

Type SR L) NMC Share Cost Share Cost Share Sharing Share WL

Host Barnstable Landfill 1 3/2015 $552,183 (5236.493]_ S0 50 $315,689
Barnstable Landfill 2 3/2015 $382,937 (6175,012) 50 50 5217,924

Offtaker  Airport - Section 2 5/2015 $845,281 {5317,520) (550,844} {$238,458}) $238,458

Grand Total $1,790,400 {5725,026) (550,844) {5238,458) $772,072

Participant Benefits and Costs by Month

$121,267
120K

100K

$117,515
80K
$64,222

$89,695
470,748
$63,573
60K $57,821
$49,593
A, 435,566
oo : s28.804 32567
20K
0

Mar 2015 Apr2015 May2015 lun 2015 Jul2015 Aug201S Sep2015 Ort2015 Nov2015 Dec2015 Jan2016 Feb 2016

Net Benefit

-~

This report is based on the Eversource meter reads for the months of March 2015 through February 2016. For PV systems that did not
have a meter read in March 2015, the report starts with the first meter read after March 2015.



e

e

Agquinnal
Barnstable

Barnstable
County

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilfmark,

Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact
Meeting Date: 6/8/16

——

FY17 Cape Light Compact Operating Budget

REQUESTED BY: Peter Cocolis

Proposed Motion(s)

Budget in the amount of $892,347.23.

1) I move the Board vote to appropriate the Cape Light Compact FY17 Operating

FY17 budget request is attached. The Board has reviewed and discussed the attached

budget at its April and May Governing Board meetings.

Record of Board Action

Motion by: Second by: # Aye | # Nay | # Abstain

Disposition




UOISIA IST] W01} PISTIIN|
(51042 /1) Moy AImay *yIN ‘oo Swal Djgeipunoy|

saaAag Qluno) Jo 9cr
S021AKS AIUNOY) JO 946T
$201A105 AlUN0D) JO BL6T
S231ALG AWno)) Jo uieT
$321A108 Auhog) Jo o

(PO PUDITTI-ST 181-61) sBuIpasavs Nda

“all | ARSPUIT WLST IS5V UWPY 3T vutis MBIy egn0 Alddng somog

ooooo'ors s
(#ppy [ruoneiadg jo HOLS) 9SGEL'SIO' §
9C6EL'SPO §

LTLPE'Tos

0O 000°S
0H0'000°01
00008'e
00°00n'ss
on'gle'ot
00'00s
0000001
000001
00081
00°000°0¢
00°TSREL
00°0stT
NV IS
0000091
00°000'0
000T's
00°68L'6
ETHLIIT
0n'oo0's
0o0sL’s
00'000'c
00'000'c
00°00s

o e00’9E
00°000°59
0610 EET
00'000' o
40000’y
00’0086 |

LTAd posodoag

S orEIrLiv §

00°000°S1

0000001
00°LITE
00 18t
00°LSE'EE
0000001
Y LTH'01
008t
00°000'0C
00 TEREN
D00sSE
00 19g'se
00'000'0 [
00000’y
0000<'
00'9cT'6
00'00s* L
0o000'r
000SL'S
0 00n's
oy o00'c
oraos
MFSYE'cy
(H'99<'98
O0SLSLIE
00°000°0F

N0°9R0°RIT

g

L I o BRI T I T P A R Y A R B R P N R VN

o

91 Ad

PN vuneaadQ pasodoad (Z10T "0t 210 - 91(C 1 MU[) LI0E 189, [Fas(] jondumio ) s adu)

wipng funeaadg H1D (wIoIgNg

A28y Jdipaanis a1
yuwdoaaa(] [BU0ISSa)0I
[nuay yuawdinbg
IVNPIA

U

DIURANSUL YIUIF]

$33,1 Juuyg

UBINSU] S|BPYO AN
dunung

suonduasqng

{sang) voiEpRmey’ Spranuogh w—____w._Cm_._ﬁ:mW
adusng

Fupddyyg

Lpddns samod - Buispaaapy
IBIS-U] [DARL ],
ANWIS-Jo-)nQ [pARL],
funo) samnn

AIUNUT ULV U/ [CIPEISHD)
funo) yuay

poddng fynnosy aaucugg
yoddng fjune)y g
auoydaga,

saljddng

poo,)

dopenue) dupayiupeanng
[umunLue )

jeda

Joppry

asaasay Savjeg

saLeug

[ETT]

LUAIE 10 12 I0UaARY JapHpy peaopiadd@) 144 parsafoag
YU/IE o si aauegug) puagt 3343533 spldog sasae g pedwoy adry sdey paessloag

OLIGTITE B0 s auepeyy pung 20y Spdilag sano g 1aecdwa’) ppityy adey



Asaaiap 10 (Ndq Aq panoudde) S19e1U00 wal-duo) aq ey -
SQJS|p 33 JO AI0}LIIZ] BDIAIBS
YIB3 U) SI3W0ISNI 0251 ||e woly puewap AZiaua |230) Ayl uo
paseq paiejnajes aseys pauoilsodde 5,0051p 40} 3q |jeys 1desjuo) -
4loq Jo uoneuquod Jo 533y ‘ASiaua Jof ag Aepy -
UMIA UOLjlitl St°6 JO ANDLI3ID|D JO JUNDLWE [BNUUE UR JAAAQ -

Ul 513W035N 0JSIP ||B Woly puewap AGIaua |B)0) 3y} uo paseq

paie|najed aseys pauoiuodde s,0351p 104 2q ||eys 1oenuo) -
Aydedes ajedaweu 3e8as88e Jo MmN

00t Ueyl 553) ou J0j sjesodo.id %2as ||eys SUOIBUN|OS [eNpIMPU] -
(£T0T ‘0¢ 2unr y3noy) swey

awn Jeah g1 J19a0 Aipeded ajedatd3e ajejdaweu jo N 00ZT -

sieah pz-ST - siesh pz-5T - Swa] esjuol
7207 ‘T€ J2qwa230 Aq YMIN S
Uol||iW S’ 40} SIIEIIUOD WIRI-BUO| 2A11D3Y43-)S0I O] JB1UD uoleydjos Joud ayy Jaye syjuow
ISNW SO3SIP NG “Y30QA pue 502s1p Aq padojanap juawainiold pz ueyl 2iow ou pasynbai suopeynos pasaddeys Juanbasqns -
p2J233e}5 J0 3INPayds e y3nosy) SUOENINOS 240 10 BuQ) - sjesodoid Jadojaa3ap puim asoysyo awesyaun |
uonieydl|os aanesadood pue yuiol ‘210z ‘T Aenuer uo Suiuuidag - 404 uo1ENINOS 03s1p Jutol T 404 LTOZ ‘O Sunfalopgioug - uoe)3jos
) i $32Jn053)
§924n0sal uonesauad AS1aua uea)d Jo Supueuly ayy eyjioe uonesauad ABIaud puim aioysyo jJo Supueuly ayy Ijenjoey asoding
{821a085 LY
312242 1EY3 SHUN JaALL 3Y3-jo-und ajdiynw jo ojoypod
e sapn|aul) 19e1u03 wial-3uo] u payeudisap pouad
10J uondnaialul Inoynm 0apAy st 0JpAYy aAIas Wil © ‘eale pajgeyul
JIEJJUCD WIB) Aue Jo sa|iw 0T uIylim PAIedO| SI BUIGIN] OU YIIym 104 J13Ys
-8uo| e jo uo1INJaxa Jo aep ay) Jaye Aypoe) Sunsixa ue [ejuauiluo) 13IN0 3y} uo paledo] 12aloid uonesauald ABiaua pum
je Anseded Suieiauad mau |BIUSWAIDU] WO BSEAIIU 310YSH0 ue Woly A)1YID|D JO JapIaLd adofanap puim aloysfio
12U B sjuasasdal 1o euod wiF-Buoj e Jo uonndaxa
40 21ep Y3 01 Joud uoiiesado |eIIRWWOD PAJUSWIWOD Z1/1/T 19)e siseq annladwod B UO panss) SEM 35E3| |BIP3I)
10U SBY 1BY] 32JN0S3J | SSe[) B SI [ SSDiY MaN  © jelliul ue yoiym Joj eale ASiaud puim pajeudisap e uj alesadQ -
04pAY 3214435 uuy yum dn pawuy st 1BY SdY § SSojD man - 810Z/1/TJ9yeJoUO Q0D -
YO 2uoje 0upAy woly oJpAl 3dinias Wil - Sdy [ ssey) - uouyag
:$a2un0sat uonpiaualb Abiaua uoaf) wonniaualb Abiaua puim aloysfio adinosay

~JE8 UODSS, MaN
NOILYLIDITOS HAMOdOHAAH

«JEB UOLI3S, MBN
NOILYLDIOS GNIM JYOHSII0

(NOISHTA 9107 8 ANNS) LLEY TTIH ASNOH




[

131Je PAIHWIANS SUOIIBPUIWWIO0IAI §,DY JIPISU0I ISNW Nda
SPOYIaW UORBYMNOS pue Buljiesiuod
40 931042 Suipse8al oy pue Y30Q YUM NSUoI Isnw so3sig

J3Ye panIWgNs SUCITEPUALLLIOI3) S,DY 1aPISU0I 1SN Ndd
SPOYJaW UOIIENNOS pue Suideuol
j0 321042 Suipsedal oy pue Y0 YUM JNSU0I 1SN $0IsIg

}nsuo) pasnbay

UOI1eU|WIIBIaP AMeW PUEe J311ewWw 3yl dn axel jim ‘Ndd

UMM }Nsuod ul ‘430Q 12pp1q Suiuumm uo aai3e Jou op SoISIp Y|
$3)EIS JN 42410 Yym PIIeUIpLood 3q A

Nda Aq |eacudde pue mainal

01 122[qns ‘ssacoud piq aannadwod 3uisn YJog pue soIsIp

Ag Apwol pasodoud poylaw pue s|qerawi] /uoileydiios Jwmor

uoneuLIaIaP IREL pue J3)lew

ay) dn ayel ||1m Y3040 1appigq Suluuim uo aa18e Jou op SOISIp H
¥30Q Aq padojanap

3npay2s y3nouy} SUOIIEIIII|OS PIBUIPJOOT AIOW JO T 3q ARy
531e15 N J3Y10 yUm pFIeuIpiood aq Aepy

Ndd Aq jeacidde pue mainal

01 123lgns ‘ssasoud pig aannadwod Buisn Y3n(a pue soIsip

Aq Appuol pasodoud poyjaw pue ajgerawi] /uoilendnos iof

$5300.id pasinbay

siaAedales 0] 1502 aSESIIUI JOUUED UOKEBITIW ING S129Ys
IJuejeq uo 12edw! 1eSilw 0} painidnils aq Aew 13e5u0)
(3/qeuosea.tun aue sjesodoud
[ St uoneujundlap § siy) ul yisiano Nda) 198ys asuejeq 0IsIp
uG uapJng ajqeuoseasun Ind A3yl JI paulaap 3q Aew s}aenuo)
siafedajels
0] Buoje passed s| eyl Ajjeuad Aed sjuswwiwod
Alanjjap Bunaaw jou sioleiauad ABlsus uel)) o
1@y ew
JN 03 1aAlap 03 Aldeded Juaiyyns si 343yY1 Os |01IU0I
|euonesado IN-OS) PUB SIULUIILIBLL ‘UDIINIISUOD
2Ul| UoIsSIWSUe} uo Juasunuod aq Aew sydg ©
spouead paleudisap Suunp JeaA/sypin JO # paleudisap
£ 104 12)4ew ay) Buiuianod sajns HY34 01 13lgns sieah
0Z-ST 40 W3} e 1oy IN 0S| 03 ANd1II3 3 J3M|3p 01 ‘DY
yum pa|l} J1iel e uy papnjou) 29 Aew yoiym Jadojzaap
ASJaua uea)p AQ JUBWHWWOD |[ENDBIJUODI —SYIg ©
(3433 Aq panoadde) {,v2q, } stuawaaide Juswiiuwod

ss2Aedarel 0] 1500 aseaIdUl JOULED UOlleS )W INg S13AYS
aouejeq uo 1oedw) ajeSiIuw o) PaUniangs ag Aew 10esuo)
(s1geuosessun ase sjesodoad

l1e SI uoneuILIR1aP Ji SIYY Ul IYBIS219A0 Ndd) 193Us Idue|eq 0IsIp
uo uaping 3jqeuoseatun nd A3yl JI paulaap aq Aew s3enuo)
yloq jo uoneuiqwod Jo s3Iy ‘Ad1aua 1oy aq Aejy

S0351p 3y Jo AJ0ILI3]} 3NAISS Yoed

p,juol
Swiaj J9esuo)

+AEB UoIas,, MaN
NOLLVLDITOS HIMOJOYAAH

«JEB UONIBS,, MBN
NOILYLIDN0S ONIM IYOHSIH0

(NOISHAA 9107 8 ANNL) LLEY TTIA ASNOH




W3} Y} JAAO BAIIBY2 150388 O
s3)1ds 23ud J23uim Budnpal 0} aInquUIuo)  ©
Anjqeyas Aydu3d9)3 adueyuy o
asnw aounosas Asaua ueapy -
{159123ut 2jqnd w1 aq o1 s1y}
Spuly NdQ Jt ‘'SaINI DY T4 Yiim Jud1SISUOI s3Jel jesapay yanoayy
51502 353y} JO AuaA0D2L Y335 0] saied Sunoaesuod annbas
Jo 8zljoyane Aew NdQ ‘piq B ul $150 UDISSISUEL) 21 313t}
1) |1esodoad e o pajesadiodu] ag Aew S350 UoIsSlwsues) -
(ienoudde 31oenu0d Jo 2w e Ndg Aq uodn patoe aq 03 voisiroad
s1y1) uonednqo (ezueuy ayy Suidsade Jof 03s1p ajesuadwod
0} 1221302 3y] Japun sjuawAed |BnULe BY) JO %SL°T
0] dn 03SIp 3Y) J0j UDIIRIBUNWIBI [BNUUE 10} 3pIaoad Isniy -
{mojoq si0)ae} 0) Suipiodde) siseq
w133-3u0) uo 3y 1502 moj Burinioud Jof wistuoylaw andaffa

sayids aaud J23uim Budnpal 01 AINQUIUC]  ©
Alpgel|as AHoud9)d d3ueyuy o
ISNW 32JN0S3S pUipm -
{1sau)ut oygnd w1 aq o3 siyd
spuly Ndg ) ‘saInJ JHI4 YA JuU)SISUO)D s3Ye) |eIapa) ydnoayy
$1502 35341 JO A1aA0334 3325 0] saied Sunoeiiuod annbaa
10 dzioyne Aew Ndg ‘pig B Ul S350 UOISSILISUR) 3B 3IaY)
41} jesodoud e ojug pajesodiodu] 3g Aell 51500 UOISSILUSURL] -
{|enosdde
17e43U02 JO W) 18 N4q Ag uadn pajae aq o) uoisiaoad
s1y1) uonediqo |eraueuy sy Sunndadoe 1oy 03sip ajesuadwod
0] J2e4]U032 3y] J2pun sjudwdied |enuue 3yl JO %5L°T
01 dn 0351p 3y} JOj UOIIBIBUNWI [BNUUE J10) 3piaoad ISy -
{mo|aq si012e) 01 Buipiadde)
SISEq Wi331-3u0| e uo 3y Junadoad 10y wWsiubyIW anijIaffs

1502 0 S1 )1 J1 anosdde Ajuo pue 51142U3q/51S0D JBPISUOI 01 NdQ - 1502 p s1 Yy anosdde Ajuo pue sjiyauaq/s1sod JBpISUCI 01 NdQ - B3I
*17e13U0D "JIRIUOD
a1 123fas Aew ndq ‘aA1329(qo pue Jie) 10U SEM 1IBIIU0D LIISY ayl 13l21 Aew Nd@ ‘@A3lqo pue Jiej 10U SEM JIEIIUOI W)
-8uUo| e JO UDIII3|3S PIY PUE UOIIBNN|OS 3} SAUILLIRIAP JOIEN|RAS -8U0] e JO U01123|35 pig PUE UCIIENDINOS JY] SIUIWISIIP J0JEN|EAD
Yl §) “JsuvEw AJOIELIWIIISIP-UOU/IiR) @ Ul PE1EN|BAD 3JaMm 2yl J| "Jauuew AI0JBUIUIISIP-UOU/LIE) B Ul PIIEN|BAB DIOM
SpIq J|e J3YIaym JO Juawssasse Juapuadapul apiaosd pue ssasoad spiq ||e JaYIRYM JO JudWISSasse Juapuadapul apiaoid pue ssazoud
uO0I13122J95 PIg 3Y) Uo Ndqa 03 Hodas Jugns [pm AU ‘Nda Yyim uoI333)3s PIg 243 uo Ndq 01 podas ywans fjim AUz ‘Nda yum
pa|j aJe s13enu0d Jaye pue ssadxosd voneynos pasodosd uo NdqQ P3|y 2Je sIesjuod Jaye pue ssadosd uoneydjos pasodosd uo Nda
0} nodal pwgns |im AN3us ‘Nd@ 01 panwugns si ajqelawi/poylaw | 03 wodas Nwgns [im ANIUB ‘NdQg O PANWIGNS S| 3|gEIBWL/POYIaw

Jaye — ssa004d juawaindoad ayl Sunonuow ul Ndg 13ye - ssazoud Juswaindosd ay) Suuojuow ul dg uonenjeny

15ISSE 0} JOJEN|BAR Juapuadapul ue 125195 AMulol [1m Oy pue Y304 |  3SISSe 01 Jolenjeas Juapuadapul ue 133]as Ajuiof |im Dy pue Y3040 juapuadapu|

jeaoadde Joy SUOIZIPLOT S SUOIIePUILLIO0IRI Jdope jeacidde Joj suonpuad se suoepuawiglal ydope
Aew pue Jojen|eaa Juapuadapul Jo sBulpuly JI3PISUOZ ISNW NdQ - | Aew pueJolenjeaa yuapuadapul jo sBuipuy J13pISU0d ISNW Nda - p,uoa

Suipy 10e13U07

Buny 1desuod

3nsuo) pannbay

~(dEB UG, MaN
NOILYLIDIOS Y3IMOdOHJAH

«JEB HORDIS,, MON
NOLLYLIDII0S ANIM JHOHSII0

(NOISHTA 9107 8 ANAC) LLEY T1HM ASNOH




S3INJ Y34 3)qedi|dde o) ya2lgns
syOa eyl :3epndaa Ajjeayads Isnw 4300 yum ynsuod uindg -
suone|ndal anss) jim NdQ pue yaoa -

suopiendas anssi ||im Ndd PUE HI0Q

sanuoyIny
3une|nsay

UOI}EBIIILI033) |ENUUE UJ S12W 015N

UoIINQISIP BIA PANPJII/PaNGapP 24 ||IM 3IUBIDHYIP Y] PUE SB|es
ay1 woyy spaadosd jsuieSe apew sjuawded ay) Jo 1500 ay] 1au [|BYS
3 U3y} ‘sJ3Y 3y3 suonane pue 1ayJew jods ojul AB1aus 5||3s 0ISIp J

UOI}BI|12U0J3) |BNUUE Ul SIDLUOISNI

UOIINGISIP BIA PBNPAII/PBNIGEP B( {|IM 33UaJ3IP 3Y) pue sa|es
2y} woJj spaadosd jsuieSe apew sjuswAed a4 o 1500 3Y3 Jau |[BYS
1 uay) ‘sH3Y Yl suodne pue Jaxytew yods ojur ABIaua s||as 0IsIp §|

UO[1€]|12U033Y 350D

suodal eja sadueya anie|s18a) papuawiWL0Ial
anssi Aewr pue Ajioyine §uidealuod SIYy Japun sJ3y
pue AS1aua jo uoljisodsip Jo s1aiew 3y pue ASssua ay) uo
1Pedun ayl auluualap 03 smalnal Jipouad 12npuod 03 st Yyjoa -
piIq aaiadwod ySnouyl plos aq ||im pasn os jou
5734 pue }aJew jods uo pjos aq ||Im pasn os 1ou ABsaua Auy -
Sdy 193w 01503y weyas ey -
sJawwolsnd 0] a|esal 40y ASsaus Auy -

syodal eia sadueya aae|siga) papualuwolas
anss| Aew pue Ajuoyine Su13daesiuod siyl Japun sJ3y
pue ASsaua Jo uoiysodsip Jo s1dew I3y pue ABiaua ayy uo
1oedw ay3 aujwialap 03 smalaal Jjpouad 1onpucd oy sl Yyioa -
piq aaadwos ygnoayy pjos ag jim pasn os 10u
$J3Y pue 1ayJew jods uo p|os aq |jim pasn os Jou ABiaua Auy -
Sdy 193w 01 5)3Y ulelas Aely -
S19W0ISND 0] ajesad Joy ABiaua Auy -

asf) pamo)jy

VAL U1l sHyauaq Juswdojpaap
JlwouodafudwAiojdwa [ruoiippe 31834 ‘J|qISEd4 )  ©
22.n0s Builesauad AB1aua ajqemauas T
uey] aJow auiquiod leyy sjesodoid Joy 3duzuaaud aAG  ©
siaAedalel o} 51500 Aue ySiamino jey) s3jausaq
|EJUBWIUCIIAUS pUE JIIOU0I3 ‘ao1d ‘Ajljigelal 8placld  ©
awenaw/Aljiqeis 12aloud ajesisuowap Ajslenbapy
SYIUOW JALIM Ul Ai3Al|9p 23JuBIEND O
sao1d ajess|oym mo| JOo pouad ul asealrdap
pue ndg Aq paulwialap se saaud 134eW |eS3|oYM
3y} 0} paxapu) ag 01 33ud J3es3u0d wial-Suo] Y MojIy  ©

o]

YA Ul s)jauaq juswdojanap
JiwouoafudwAiojdwa |euoiyippe aleasd ‘Fqiseay )] ©
sizAedales 0] 51502 Aue y31amino jey] spysuaq
|EJUSWUGIIAUS PUB HWOU03a ‘aaud ‘Aupgenss spiaold  ©
aweyyaun/Ayjigein 1afosd alesisuowsp Ajlslenbapy  ©
a|qissod
JUIIXD 0] 53502 LOISSILISURI) D1EBNIW/S50] Buy) pIoAY  ©
W3] 9U) J9A0 BAIIDRYR 1500 8g ©

p,AU0 BlIID

._qcmm _.._O_HUNW- gmz
NOILYLIDNOS HIMOdOYAAH

«JEB UORIAS,, Mmapn
NOILLYLIDINOS ANIAM HOHSA40

(NOISYTA 9107 8 ANNC) LLEY TTID ASNOH




